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Ilzar Sir.

I acknowladge receipt of vour Jeftter of the 13th March 1991, addressed
I_J.

g i itaole, which concermed 3 Boxing match held at the
Brighton Conference Centre on Saturday Z3rd February 1991,

The Chief Constable, Me R BIRCH has asked that I continue
correspondence with you im furtherance to our letter sent to vou on the
4th March 1991,

in respect of the "headbutting" incident during this Boxing match, you
will no doubt, now bes awars that the Boxing Bosrd of Control have
impossd 3 penaliy on Me EUBANK that would ewesed anything 3z Magistrates
Court could impess. I note also, thst you are not bringing %o our
attention this particular segment of the Bowing Matcoch as being
unlawful.

In yvour most recent letter, vou contand that the Boxing match as a
whole formed part of continual assaulis on both Boxers.

I would deay o your attention the Attorney Generzl’s reference (Mo b
of 19803{(1921) (73 Cr.App R&3), the guestion for the court in such 3
cise w3s "whers twe persons fight in 3 public place; ganm it be 3
defence for one of those persons to a3 charge of 3ssa3plt arising out of
the fight, that the other consented to fight?®., The court in answering
this guestion, having considered the previous avthorities held that it
is not in the public interest that people should try to cause szch
ather Actual Bodily Harm Tor no good reason. It is immaterial whether
the act goours ifr private oF public. This ruling smphasises what you
previously pointed out in your letter of the Z5th February, but 1 would
paint aut that the Attornsy General’s reference continued "the court
emohasisad that the declaration was pot intended to cast any doubt upon
the accepted lsgality of properly conductsd games and sports", fs 2
generzl rule, it is unlawful to strike 3 person with such & degree of
viclenoe that bedily harm is a probable consequence. There is however,
the reconnisad execption to this general rule in that blows given in
the courss of 3 Trisndly athletic contest, provided all the rules of
the spart are rcomplisd with, does not amount to 3 criminal assault.
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There ars recognissed defences to zsszult, which includes, the consent
aof any injured party is a compleie defence to the aﬁ&auli provided it
doss not involve an illegal purposs, 2g. 3 prize Tight, but that Hoxing
iz lagal if conducted under the appropeizts rules and conircls The
prosecution musi prove the absence of consent as was mads clear in

" : law reparts {(297) and that comsent
ozl and sobhse person knowing the
ited in Feginag v FMEY {(19132)

I would reiterate the content of my previous letter, that in the
absence of 3ny complaint whatsoever Trom sither party involved in the
Boxing match, in view of the law that I have outlined above, and that
thare are other prioritises for the deplovment of Police resourcesy [ do
not intend to ftake ary fuether action about the matter vou have brought
o apr attention.

You sre of oourss Tree to fake vour own legal advics and seek 3 private
prasecution or if appropriate, taske civil zction relating to this
matisr.

fat I have fully outlined the position of the Sussex Police and
= will bring this matter to 3 conclusion.

Yours faithfully




